From: Hoffman, Edward

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: [External_Sender] Signed letter.
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 1:52:10 PM
Attachments: Radiation Monitoring Instrument.pdf
Hi Bryan

Here is a sighed letter that states NLS Asphalt, will either possess or
have access to a radiation survey instrument in case of emergency.
Thanks. Have a nice day!

Edward Hoffpnan
NLS Asphalt Inc.
QC/QA Manager

ehoffman@nlspaving.com
740-310-1938


mailto:EHoffman@nlspaving.com
mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
mailto:ehoffman@nlspaving.com

67925 Bayberry Drive, Suite B

N I S Saint Clairsville, Ohio 43950
Office Phone: (740) 635-4335

Office Fax: (740) 635-1046

ASPHALT ¢ PAVING Lab Phone: (740) 738-0646
NATIONAL LIME & STONE SUBSIDIARIES Lab Fax: (740) 738-0656

NLS Asphalt Inc. will either possess and use, or have access to and
use, a radiation survey meter that meets the criteria in the section titled
“Radiation Safety Program-Radiation Monitoring Instruments” in NUREG-
1556, Volume 1, Revision 2, “Consolidated Guidance About Materials
Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About Portable Gauge Licenses,” in the
event of an incident.

Edward L. Hoffman

NLS Asphalt Inc.
QC/QA Manager
R.S.0.

ehoffman@nispaving.com
740-310-1938
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QC/QA Manager
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ehoffman@nispaving.com
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From: Parker, Bryan

To: Pavon, Sandy

Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: Please add to ADAMS

Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:33:43 PM
Attachments: External Sender Signed letter..msg

624431 Al 665.pdf

Hey Sandy,

Need to add the attached Al letter to ADAMS so | can finish up the NLS Asphalt renewal. Also find a
665 attached.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.
Bryan


mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
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